

Anastasiia Krivko

310-279-8863 / stacykrivko@gmail.com

PROFILE

I have extensive experience as a model, focused on creative photography, but also have an interest in working with commerce. I help in and organize photo shoots. My experience includes background work, participated in Body Art exhibitions at DragCon, AnimeExpo, Comic Con, which allows me to take an active part in creative projects. Also love to participate at the events and festivals I have experience working in restaurants and at events as a waitress, bartender and barista. I have experience working as a hostess at events - meeting guests, navigation and selling tickets. I took part as a crew in large festivals such as LIB.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Customer service skills	Hosting	Strong interpersonal skills
Data-driven strategic planning	Critical thinking skills	Proactive and self-motivated
User of specific software	Excellent communication skills	Exceptional organisational skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Barista **Aug 2022 - Present**

Javista Coffee

Providing friendly customer service, taking orders. Handling espresso machine, preparing beverages and strong confidence at latte art. Cash handling and register operating. Answered phone calls daily food and drinks preparation, latte art. Opening /closing routine

Chromatica Event **Feb 2022 - Present**

Box office attendant

Provided exceptional customer service by assisting patrons with seat selection and resolving ticketing issues. Handled cash and credit card transactions accurately, ensuring proper accounting of funds. Maintained cleanliness and organization of the box office area, enhancing the customer experience

Jaco Coffee Co. **March 2024 - Present**

Barista/ Bartender at events

Prepared and served a variety of beverages with precision and creativity, consistently meeting or exceeding quality standards, and receiving compliments for latte art and presentation.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Graphic Design

Majors: Graphic Design
Moscow State University of Razumovskogo

Motion picture for beginners

Los Angeles Community College

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Crew member

DoLab

Community Volunteer

Clean Vibes